

To: Sparks, Silas[sspark@blm.gov]; Donald Hoffheins[dhoffhei@blm.gov]; Amber Johnson[a2johnson@blm.gov]
From: Ashcroft, Tyler
Sent: 2017-11-03T09:36:52-04:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: motorized SRP EA
Received: 2017-11-03T09:37:04-04:00
[OHV Special Recreation Permits EA\(v2\).doc](#)

One more time. Try this version. I made a few minor changes after I looked at the document with a fresh set of eyes this morning.

On Thu, Nov 2, 2017 at 4:35 PM, Ashcroft, Tyler <tashcrof@blm.gov> wrote:

As I was saying.... Attached is what I hope is a good start to the motorized SRP EA. I have completed chapter 1 and Chapter 2, with the exception of Alternative C, which will be based on information gathered during internal and external scoping.

I have built an "IDT checklist" (Appendix B) specific for this project, which will allow us to look at issues on a route-by-route basis. We discussed this approach. Hopefully the IDT will understand what needs to be done. You can call me if you have any questions about the direction I am proposing. I believe that this is a reasonable approach to illustrate that we are taking the requisite "hard look."

I have also completed Appendix A and C. Appendix C includes standard stipulations that would be attached to the proposed action.

A few other notes:

I have pre-formatted the entire EA. Therefore, if and when you are ready to have specialists write sections, they can just drop in text.

We received word that Vernal just got an EIS sent back to them from the WO because it did not meet guidance included in recent executive or secretarial orders regarding simplifying the NEPA process. In an attempt to be compliant with that guidance, I have tried to eliminate some extraneous sections and move information to appendices where possible. I have also changed the format to include a combined chapter 3/4- which reduces the size of the outline.

Please, look this over and let me know if you have any questions.

Hopefully you have sufficient information to present this project to the IDT at the next NEPA meeting. If you need changes prior to then, please let me know and I can make it a priority. My recommendation would be to have the team fill out the table in Appendix B during the meeting, and then allow them to have some time to complete the text portion individually.

Cheers,

--


Tyler Ashcroft
Project Manager
Bureau of Land Management
(801)-539-4068

--

Tyler Ashcroft
Project Manager
Bureau of Land Management
(801)-539-4068

**United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
Environmental Assessment DOI BLM UT Y020 2017 00XX EA**

(b) (5) - DPP



San Juan County, Utah

U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
Monticello Field Office
P.O. Box 7
Monticello, UT 84535
Phone: (435) 587 1500
FAX: (435) 587 1518

BLM



Table of Contents

1	PURPOSE & NEED	4
1.1	Introduction	4
1.2	Background.....	4
1.3	Purpose and Need	4
1.4	Conformance with BLM Land Use Plan(s).....	5
1.5	Relationship to Statutes, Regulations, or other Plans	5
1.6	Identification of Issues	6
1.6.1	Issue 1.....	7
1.6.2	Issue 2.....	7
1.6.3	Issue 3.....	7
1.6.4	Issue 4.....	7
1.6.5	Issue 5.....	7
1.6.6	Issue 6.....	7
1.6.7	Issue 7.....	7
1.6.8	Issue 8.....	7
2	DESCRIPTION OF ALTERNATIVES, INCLUDING PROPOSED ACTION.....	8
2.1	Alternative A Proposed Action.....	8
2.2	Alternative B No Action.....	9
2.3	Alternative C No Action.....	9
2.4	Alternatives Considered, but Eliminated from Further Analysis	9
3	AFFECTED ENVIRONMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSEQUENCES	10
3.1	Introduction	10
3.2	Resource 1	10
3.2.1	Affected Environment.....	11
3.2.2	Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects.....	11
3.2.3	Proposed Action.....	11
3.2.4	No Action	11
3.2.5	Alternative C	11
3.3	Resource 2	11

Commented [AT1]: Do not worry about the TOC, it can be updated after completion of the EA. Just inserted so that we have a complete template.

3.3.1	Affected Environment.....	11
3.3.2	Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects.....	11
3.3.3	Proposed Action.....	11
3.3.4	No Action	11
3.3.5	Alternative C	11
3.4	Resource 3	11
3.4.1	Affected Environment.....	11
3.4.2	Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects.....	11
3.4.3	Proposed Action.....	11
3.4.4	No Action	11
3.4.5	Alternative C	11
3.5	Resource 4	11
3.5.1	Affected Environment.....	11
3.5.2	Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects.....	11
3.5.3	Proposed Action.....	11
3.5.4	No Action	11
3.5.5	Alternative C	11
3.6	Resource 5	11
3.6.1	Affected Environment.....	11
3.6.2	Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects.....	11
3.6.3	Proposed Action.....	11
3.6.4	No Action	11
3.6.5	Alternative C	11
3.7	Resource 6	12
3.7.1	Affected Environment.....	12
3.7.2	Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects.....	12
3.7.3	Proposed Action.....	12
3.7.4	No Action	12
3.7.5	Alternative C	12
3.8	Resource 7	12

3.8.1	Affected Environment.....	12
3.8.2	Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects.....	12
3.8.3	Proposed Action.....	12
3.8.4	No Action	12
3.8.5	Alternative C	12
3.9	Resource 8	12
3.9.1	Affected Environment.....	12
3.9.2	Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects.....	12
3.9.3	Proposed Action.....	12
3.9.4	No Action	12
3.9.5	Alternative C	12
4	CONSULTATION AND COORDINATION	13
5	REFERENCES.....	15

1 PURPOSE & NEED

1.1 Introduction

(b) (5) - DPP [Redacted text block]

1.2 Background

(b) (5) - DPP [Redacted text block]

1.3 Purpose and Need

(b) (5) - DPP [Redacted text block]

(b) (5) - DPP
[Redacted text block]

1.4 Conformance with BLM Land Use Plan(s)

(b) (5) - DPP
[Redacted text block]

1.5 Relationship to Statutes, Regulations, or other Plans

(b) (5) - DPP
[Redacted text block]

- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]

[Redacted text block]

Commented [AT2]: List should only include those that are relevant to this project. This is my starting point.

6

1.6.1 Issue 1

1.6.2 Issue 2

1.6.3 Issue 3

1.6.4 Issue 4

1.6.5 Issue 5

1.6.6 Issue 6

1.6.7 Issue 7

1 Issue 8

Commented [AT3]: Document is preformatted. Specialists should just add normal text.

2.1 Alternative A Proposed Action

(b) (5) - DPP

1	100%
2	100%
3	100%
4	100%
5	100%
6	100%
7	100%
8	100%
9	100%
10	100%
11	100%
12	100%
13	100%
14	100%
15	100%
16	100%
17	100%
18	100%
19	100%
20	100%
21	100%
22	100%
23	100%
24	100%
25	100%
26	100%
27	100%
28	100%
29	100%
30	100%
31	100%
32	100%
33	100%
34	100%
35	100%
36	100%
37	100%
38	100%
39	100%
40	100%
41	100%
42	100%
43	100%
44	100%
45	100%
46	100%
47	100%
48	100%
49	100%
50	100%
51	100%
52	100%
53	100%
54	100%
55	100%
56	100%
57	100%
58	100%
59	100%
60	100%
61	100%
62	100%
63	100%
64	100%
65	100%
66	100%
67	100%
68	100%
69	100%
70	100%
71	100%
72	100%
73	100%
74	100%
75	100%
76	100%
77	100%
78	100%
79	100%
80	100%
81	100%
82	100%
83	100%
84	100%
85	100%
86	100%
87	100%
88	100%
89	100%
90	100%
91	100%
92	100%
93	100%
94	100%
95	100%
96	100%
97	100%
98	100%
99	100%
100	100%

[illegible]

- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]

(b) (5) - DPP [Redacted text block containing multiple paragraphs and a bulleted list]

[Redacted comment box]

[Redacted comment box]

[Redacted comment box]

3 **AFFECTED ENVIRONMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSEQUENCES**

3.1 **Introduction**

This chapter includes a description of the affected environment and discloses environmental consequences of each alternative. The following resource issues were brought forward for analysis.

Commented [A77]: Combined these chapter in and attempt reduce the length of the document. Also deleted some sections that are extraneous. We need to be conscious of length given the new executive and secretarial orders.

Commented [A78]: I hate word formatting!!! Cant' figure out how to get the rid of the page break in this chapter.

3.2 Resource 1

3.2.1 Affected Environment

3.2.2 Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects

3.2.3 Proposed Action

3.2.4 No Action

3.2.5 Alternative C

3.3 Resource 2

3.3.1 Affected Environment

3.3.2 Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects

3.3.3 Proposed Action

3.3.4 No Action

3.3.5 Alternative C

3.4 Resource 3

3.4.1 Affected Environment

3.4.2 Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects

3.4.3 Proposed Action

3.4.4 No Action

3.4.5 Alternative C

3.5 Resource 4

3.5.1 Affected Environment

3.5.2 Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects

3.5.3 Proposed Action

3.5.4 No Action

3.5.5 Alternative C

3.6 Resource 5

3.6.1 Affected Environment

3.6.2 Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects

3.6.3 Proposed Action

3.6.4 No Action

3.6.5 Alternative C

Commented [AT9]: Replace "Resource 1" with actual resource. Document is preformatted. Specialists should just add normal text.

3.7 Resource 6

3.7.1 Affected Environment

3.7.2 Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects

3.7.3 Proposed Action

3.7.4 No Action

3.7.5 Alternative C

3.8 Resource 7

3.8.1 Affected Environment

3.8.2 Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects

3.8.3 Proposed Action

3.8.4 No Action

3.8.5 Alternative C

3.9 Resource 8

3.9.1 Affected Environment

3.9.2 Direct, Indirect, and Cumulative Effects

3.9.3 Proposed Action

3.9.4 No Action

3.9.5 Alternative C

4 CONSULTATION AND COORDINATION

Name	Purpose & Authorities for Consultation or Coordination	Findings & Conclusions
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service (US FWS)	Information on Consultation, under Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act (16 USC 1531)	
Utah State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO)	Consultation for undertakings, as required by the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) (16 USC 470)	
• [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted] ■ [Redacted]	(b) (5) - DPP [Redacted] [Redacted] [Redacted] [Redacted]	
Bears Ears Commission	Proclamation Establishing the Bears Ears National Monument	

Table X.X- List of Preparers		
Name	Title	Resource

5 REFERENCES

[illegible]

(b)(5) DPP

(b) (5) - DPP [REDACTED]	[REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] [REDACTED]	[REDACTED] [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED] [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]

LIST OF APPENDICES

- APPENDIX A:** Special Recreation Permit Decisions in the Monticello Resource Management Plan
- APPENDIX B:** Interdisciplinary Team Checklist
- APPENDIX C:** Stipulations for Proposed Action
- APPENDIX D:** Stipulations for Alternative C

**Appendix A- Special Recreation Permit Decisions in the Monticello
Resource Management Plan**

(b) (5) - DPP [Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[illegible]

APPENDIX B- Interdisciplinary Team Checklist

[illegible]

"Y" indicates that a specific resource issue or concern.
 "N" indicates that there are no resource issues or concerns.

(b)(5) DPP

Resource Issues and Concerns and Potential Mitigating Measures

Special Status Plants

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Special Status Fish and Wildlife

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Cultural Resources

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Native American Concerns

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Paleontology

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Vegetation/Invasive Species

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Wetlands/Riparian

Issues

Commented [AT12]:
(b) (5) - DPP
[Redacted]
[Redacted]

Recommended Mitigation

Water Resources

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Soils

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Recreation

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Livestock Grazing

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Visual Resources

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Special Designations

Issues

Recommended Mitigation

Appendix C- (b) (5) - DPP

- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]

- (b) (5) - DPP [Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
- [Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
- [Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
- [Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
- [Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
- [Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
- [Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]

[Redacted]
[Redacted]

■ [Redacted]

[Redacted]
[Redacted]

[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]

[Redacted]
[Redacted]

DOI-2020-09 01832

- (b) (5) - DPP [REDACTED]

- [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]

(b) (5) - DPP
[Redacted text block containing multiple paragraphs of information, all obscured by black bars.]

[illegible]

(b) (5) - DPP

[REDACTED]

- (b) (5) - DPP [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]

Appendix D- Alternative C Stipulations

